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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Shelli Brobst for Randolph F. Snowden - Director
Health & Human Services

REPORT BY: Shelli Brobst, Contracts Analyst, 253-4720
SUBJECT: Annual report from the Napa County Mental Health Board

RECOMMENDATION

Napa County Mental Health Board to present its annual report.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Mental Health Board will update the Board of Supervisors on activities completed during Fiscal Year 2003-
2004.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The Napa County Mental Health Board is comprised of consumers of mental health services, family members of
consumers, interested and concerned citizens and a member of the Napa County Board of Supervisors, all
appointed by the Board of Supervisors. The assigned functions of the board include the ongoing evaluation of
community mental health needs, the review of certain contracts for mental health services entered into by the
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county, providing advice and input to the Board of Supervisors and the Mental Health Director on mental health
issues, reviewing and approving procedures to ensure continued public input into the planning of mental health
services, review and comment on the performance outcomes of mental health services, and assessment of the

impacts of the realignment of mental health services from the state to the local level. Each year, Mental Health
Board is required to report to the Board of Supervisors on its activities.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Mental Health Board Annual Report

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Meegan Condon



